Scott Hay

From: Airspace Protection <Airspace.Protection@casa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 3:20 PM

To: Scott Hay

Cc: Spence, Keegan

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Notice of exhibition - Kyeemagh Public School (SSD 9391) - CASA

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

UNCLASSIFIED
F18/2634-23
Scott

CASA agrees with Paragraph 8.4.2 if the EIS: “Airports (Protection of Airspace) Regulations 1996”. CASA will not
need to assess the proposed development under the Airports (Protection of Airspace) Regulations 1996 as the
height of the proposal will be comfortably within the applicable surface limits. There should be no implications for
Aviation Safety. CASA has no further comment.

Regards

David Alder

Aerodrome Engineer

Air Navigation, Airspace and Aerodromes Branch
CASA Aviation Group
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